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Dear Sir/Madam
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 55
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A47 North Tuddenham to
Easton scheme
Project Ref: TR010038
Adequacy of consultation request
 
Having reviewed the Consultation Report submitted by Highways England in support of their Development Consent
Order application , I can confirm on behalf of Broadland District Council that I consider that the applicant has complied
with the following duties:
 
Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47
Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48
 
Regards
 
Charles
 
 
 
Charles Judson
Principal Planning Officer

@broadland.gov.uk
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